Contact

Bucharest, Romania adriana.cioka@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/dr-adrianac-5b72b625 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Negotiation

Process Management

Project Management

Languages

English (Full Professional)

French (Full Professional)

German (Elementary)

Romanian (Native or Bilingual)

Dr. Adriana Cioca, MBA, M.A.

Geschäftsführer Artemis Romania, part of Artemis Holding

Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

Summary

Strategy Development, Business Plan, Financial Modeling & Risk

Analysis

Investment opportunities assessment, M&A experience

Process and Project Management

Portfolio and Program Management

Project Development

Planning, design optimization, improvement of the process analysis,

KPI's monitoring

Procurement Process & Negotiations skills

Marketing process development

Ownership of the full P&L for the company

Construction Technical skills

Human Resources management

Experience

CCE-R | Swiss Chamber of Commerce in Romania

Member of Management Board

April 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Romania

Artemis Group Romania

Geschäftsführer / Artemis Romania

September 2015 - Present (7 years 9 months)

Bucharest, Romania

IMMOFINANZ

3 years 9 months

Project Development Manager

January 2015 - September 2015 (9 months)

Bucharest, Romania

Commercial Manager

January 2013 - December 2014 (2 years)

Romania

Project Coordinator Romania Portfolio January 2012 - December 2013 (2 years) Romania

Tiriac Holding
Project Development Manager
August 2008 - June 2012 (3 years 11 months)
Bucharest

Education

Vienna University of Economics and Business Administration Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), Process & Project Management · (2010 - 2012)

Universitatea "Valahia" din Târgoviște Doctor's Degree, Economics · (September 2018 - September 2021)

Bucharest University
Bachelor's Degree, Business/Managerial Economics

Bucharest University Master's Degree

The Open University Business School, UK Project Management Specialisation